
136 6th St., Suite 200
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487

970 879 2704
www.co.routt.co.us/Planning 

3/24/2023 

Saddleback Ranch, LLC 
37350 CR-179 
Steamboat Springs, CO, 80487-9501 

RE: Permit Compliance Inspection 

Saddleback Ranch Snowmobile Tours was inspected on 2/15/2023 for 
compliance with the conditions of approval set forth in Special Use Permit #PL-
2010-044-PP. Findings from the on-site inspection indicate that the conditions 
are being met as required. Thank you for allowing the Planning Department to 
conduct this site-inspection.  

Should you have any questions or concerns arise, please do not hesitate to 
contact our office.  

Respectfully, 

Blake Kelly 
Permit Compliance Officer 
Routt County Planning 
bkelly@co.routt.co.us 
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Blake Kelly

From: Blake Kelly
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:19 AM
To: 'info@saddlebackranch.net'
Subject: Routt County Planning - Permit Compliance Report 
Attachments: PL-2010-044-PP 2023 Inspection Report_Signed.pdf

Good day! 
 
I hope my email finds you doing well today. On 2/15/2023, a permit compliance inspection 
was performed for Saddleback Ranch Snowmobile Tours. Thank you once again for 
allowing us the opportunity to meet and perform this inspection. Attached, please find the 
report that indicates the operation is in compliance. Please kindly confirm receipt of this 
email and retain the report for your records. Lastly, please let me know if this email 
address is the best address for us to send this type of correspondence to.  
 
If I can be of further service, please do not hesitate to reach out. Have a great day! 
 
Kindly & Respectfully,  
 
 
 
Blake Kelly (He/Him)  
Permit Compliance Officer 
Planner Tech 
Routt County Planning 
970-879-2704, ext. 323 
136 6th Street, Suite 200 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
bkelly@co.routt.co.us 
  

 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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